



Brian R. Woods, CSP, BSET

Senior EHS Specialist

Bridgeport, WV bwoods@benchmarkpllc.com (304) 669-2302

## **Biography**

Brian serves clients through safety, health, and environmental program development, workplace assessments, and employee training. He is exceedingly experienced in assisting companies in meeting OSHA, WVDEP, and EPA mandates through site-specific initiatives. His work in the manufacturing and aviation sectors of industry has afforded him the breadth of experience in writing and implementing programs, as well as developing and delivering training on various EHS topics. His experiences also include the implementation of EHS management systems for continuous improvement. Brian's knowledge and experience provide clients with trusted assistance in safety, health, and environmental solutions.

#### **Education**

BS Fairmont State College, 2000

### **Certification / Licensures**

- Certified Safety Professional
- Resource Conservation and Recovery Act Advanced Fundamentals, McCoy and Associates
- Department of Transportation Hazmat Ground Shipper
- Certification, Lion Technology, Inc.
- Arc Flash Electrical Safety NFPA 70E, TPC Training
- Essential of Combustible Dust Hazard Analysis, ACGIH

## **Work Experience**

 2017 to Present – Senior EHS Specialist – Benchmark Safety, Health & Environmental Services Inc. (dba of S&J Environmental Services)





- 2006 to 2017 Senior Safety and Health Specialist MSES Consultants, Inc.
- 2005 to 2006 EHS Coordinator Pratt & Whitney Engine Services, Inc.

# **Memberships**

• American Society of Safety Professionals

